



Gal Tadmor

Full-stack developer

0547-956533
me@galta.co.il
www.galta.co.il

Skills

Front-end Development	HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, AngularJS, React, Vue.js, Webpack, Gulp, Grunt, Ionic, Electron, jQuery
Back-end Development	PHP, Express.js
Databases	SQL, MongoDB
Software Development	C#, Java
Miscellaneous	Firebase, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, UX

Education

Practical Engineer in Electronics & Computers
Amal Bet Petah Tikva

Experience

2017 - Today

Full-stack developer at "Cedato"

2015 - 2017

Configurator at "888 Holdings"

2014 - 2015

- Graphic designer at "Pirsum Hila" agency
- Senior Flash developer at "Progress Play" gaming company
- Senior Flash developer at "Twisted" agency
- Graphic designer at "Screens TV" startup company

2013 - 2014

Flash developer and graphic designer at "John Bryce" school

2010 - 2013

"Aerial Navigation & Communication" course commander for cargo airplanes

2006 - 2010

Freelance works as a graphic designer and a Flash developer at: e-dologic, Monolith, TVinci, Nana10, Umbrella and Monolith



Publications

- [How we've upgraded our AngularJS dashboard to an Angular-based PWA](#)



Profile

I've been a developer since I was 15, and it's my absolute passion. I enjoy creating rich, mobile-first and intuitive UIs, with strong backend capabilities and a logical database structure. My work focuses on end-to-end projects, creating SaaS platforms, user interfaces, websites and games, for all devices.

I keep UX in mind, by adding animations, icons and anything else, that will make the difference between a very good product and a great one. I'm a fast learner, and I love researching new technologies.

Outside the world of development, I've been volunteering with OneDay organization for the past three years, and it's a great source for serenity for me. I'm a metalhead, I love cats, avocados and Batman.